
CLARIFICATIONS 

 
“Creation, production and media plan for several audio – visual products on Fellowship and Capacity 

Building” 

RFP No.: [AL 10/20/225] 
 
 
Question Nr. 1 
 

In the budget that the company will offer its included all the production of documentary 
/spots? The documentary will be produced in Albania or Italy? 
 

Answer Nr. 1 
 

Yes, in the budget the company should provide all the production costs for all the 
deliverables requested in the Term of References, including documentary/spots.  Please 
refer to point 7.2 of Art. 7 “Financial Proposal” of the RfP AL 10/20/225: “The Financial 
proposal shall include all costs associated with the assignment, including (i) remuneration 
for staff (FPF–4). These costs should be broken down by activity/deliverables, including in 
house cost and the third-party costs for all the deliverables required in the Terms of 
Reference…..”   

In the relation of the documentary production and book (pictures, interviews and every 
other element needed for the production of these delivered, as mention in the ToRs, 
some of the people to be portrayed are based in Italy, some other people are in Albania. 
The documentary, as well as the book content, will be produced both in Albania and Italy.   

 
Question Nr. 2 
 

Is there any range for the level of outsourced services? 
 

Answer Nr. 2 
 

If a Service Provider/ Consulting Firm deems that it does not have all the expertise for the 
assignment, it may obtain a full range of expertise by associating with individual 
consultant(s) and/or other consultants or entities in a joint venture or sub-consultancy, 
as appropriate. 
In case of a joint venture, all partners shall be jointly and severally liable and shall indicate 
who will act as the leader of the joint venture 



It is desirable that the majority of the key professional staff proposed are permanent 
employees of the Service Provider/ Consulting Firm or have an extended and stable 
working relationship with it. 
In addition, we would like to bring at your attention the requirements that the service 
provider must have as per point 5 of the Section IV – Terms of Reference. 

 
 
 

Question Nr. 3 
 

If we are to participate in cooperation with other individuals (outsourced freelancers) or 

organization (entity) in this bid should we get a prior confirmation from IOM if this the 

partnership is valid? Meaning we should ask a prior confirmation before submitting our 

proposal? (referring 6.1a page 8) 

 

Answer Nr. 3 

 

NO. This is addressed only in case the Service Providers/ Consulting Firms have been 

invited for this assignment directly by IOM and will enter into a joint venture with 

consultants not invited, and in that case the approval of IOM is needed.   

 

Question Nr. 4 

 

Profile of the targeted audience; as this RFP includes creation and production of content 

which involves and refers to different audience segments, it would be helpful if we could 

have some further information regarding these professionals/ researchers profile; 

background, interest, etc. 

 

Answer Nr.4 

 

Overall, the main target audience profiles can be defined as highly skilled diaspora 

members who hold a Master’s degree and/or Ph.D. According to Profile and Mapping 

Research in in the 5 regions of Italy and an overview in France and Belgium  (unpublished 

yet),  the highly skilled professionals responded to the Survey belonging to Agri-business 

sector (profiles related to Agri-food and Agri-tourism); Social enterprises sector (profiles 

related to social-health services; Cultural preservation; and heritage sector (profiles 

related to archaeological and cultural sites); and  Potential investors.  

  



The successful company will have access to the Mapping and Profile Research for more 

detailed profile segmentation/ background, interest, etc.  

 

Question Nr. 5  

 

In the RFP you mention the organization of interviews with subjects living in Albania or 

abroad (Italy, France, Belgium). Can you please provide an estimate of the number of 

people the selected agency would be requested to interview abroad? This is needed for 

the financial breakdown of the proposal. 

 

Answer Nr.5 

 

As mentioned in the Terms of Reference we have foreseen that the interviews will happen 

in Albanian and in Italy, as the main programme area of the implementation. In Italy wWe 

estimate to interview/photograph around 10-15 people in Italy. Most of the people who 

are engaged in our programme visit Albanian regularly, so we will coordinate with them, 

as much as will be possible, to do this assignment while they visit Albania.  

The Fellowship Scheme foreseen to involve Albanian Diaspora living in abroad in Europe 

and European Candidate Countries will be implemented in the following months. When 

we will implement this Fellowship Scheme, we will intentionally plan to 

interview/photograph the selected people in Albania, while they implement their 

fellowship scheme and/or visit Albania, as well as at least 2 other fellows remotely. 

Question Nr. 6 

The TECHNICAL RFP the Annex referring to the methodology limits the pages number to 
10 pages. As we believe this limits the creative proposal, especially considering the script 
demands, can we deliver a Power Point Presentation along with the methodology 
document based on the provided annex? 
 

Answer Nr.6. 

Yes, if the technical proposal extends the 10 pages, the scrips or additional information, 

important to be included in the Technical Proposal, can be inserted as an annex.  

Question Nr. 6 

Is there any possibility to extend the deadline for proposal submission to July 17? Due to 
the proposal volume and script writing RFP requests, we consider this extension would 
be at the benefit of the quality of the technical proposal. 
 

Answer Nr.6. 



The Proposals must be delivered by hand or through mail to IOM with office address at: 
 

International Organization for Migration (IOM), Mission in Tirana 
Country Office in Albania 

Rr. Brigada VIII, P. LID, Kati III, Ap. 303, 
Tirana, Albania 

 
 indicating the Reference Number AL 10/20/225 on or before 13 July 2020 hr. 11.00. No late 
proposal shall be accepted. 

 

KIND REMINDER: 

Please note that the Proposals must be delivered by hand (physically in hard copy as per the 
address below) or through mail (not e-mail, mail means in hard copy by post service as per the 
address below) to IOM with office address at:  
 

International Organization for Migration (IOM), 
Mission in Tirana Country Office in Albania 

Rr. Brigada VIII, P. LID, Kati III, Ap. 303, Tirana, Albania 
 
indicating the Reference Number: AL 10/20/225 on or before 13 July June 2020 hr. 11:00. No late 
proposal shall be accepted. 
 
 


